
Regional Leadership Institute Facilitator Services 2023 

Questions and Answers 

How many RLI participants do you anticipate being present for each of the retreats? RLI usually has a 
cohort of 54 participants. The same group of participants will be attending the August and October 
program days. 

Do you have a budget range or upper limit that you are willing to share? The upper range for the 
budget is 31,000K. This includes direct and indirect costs. 

Does the project represent a continuation of a past or current effort or is this a new initiative? If you 
have used a similar process in the past, what parts do you wish to retain, and which parts do you wish 
to improve or discard? RLI has been around since 1991. The facilitator has had a key role in RLI since its 
inception from helping participants understand their leadership profiles and strengths to guiding them 
in approaches they might use in their organizations and communities to effect change around key policy 
areas. One of the biggest changes in the program’s content is our incorporation of racial equity training 
and our explicit examination of race and equity. Recently, facilitators have used leadership 
theories/approaches such as Cynefin and Liberatory Design to expand the participants’ leadership 
toolkits. Among changes, we want to make sure that we are providing participants with leadership 
approaches and tools that might help them address inequity around a range of policy issues core to the 
ARC’s mandate. We want to strengthen the instruction of leadership tools/approaches during the 
program so that participants have a clear sense of applicability. We also continue to improve and 
strengthen programming and activities that center community and relationship building among the 
cohort of participants. 

Do you have an incumbent who provides similar services to those described in the RFP? If yes, what 
advantage, if any, would such a vendor have in competing for the current project? What was most 
and least useful about the experiences?   

We do not have an incumbent. Our formal process involves contracting with a facilitator for one year 
with the option to renew the contract for another one to two years. We are looking to establish a long-
term partnership with a facilitator. A successful proposer would: 

• Have experience working with diverse leaders from different sectors e.g. government, business, 
and education. 

• Knowledge of community and relationship building as well as fostering community among a 
diverse group. 

• Experience collaborating in curriculum and meeting design. 
• Have a facility of ease leading conversations and building leadership activities that explore race, 

equity, and inclusion. 

What is your budget or budget range or how much have you spent on similar work in the past? The 
upper range for the budget is 31,000K. This includes direct and indirect costs. 

Will all meetings be conducted in person?  Will any participants be joining remotely? Most meetings 
will be conducted in person. There will be an online orientation. Facilitators are expected to attend in 
person with the exception of the virtual orientation.  



If there is a face-to-face trainer/facilitator, can there also be a virtual trainer/facilitator? The facilitator 
will need to lead RLI leadership activities and discussions in person for both the August and October 
program days. 

Do you have a preference for local consultants, or any other preferences? As the program’s content is 
focused on regional challenges and policy, we are looking for facilitators with a familiarity and 
understanding of the metro Atlanta region. Facilitators need not be experts in the ARC core policy areas 
but have a general understanding of the issues that will be covered in the program.  A facilitator’s 
knowledge of the region and core policy issues is critical in helping them identify approaches and tools 
that will aid leaders in finding ways to work on the issues within their spheres of influence. 

Why are you choosing to outsource this project rather than staffing it internally? We currently 
outsource this role due to staff capacity and specialization,. 

In our proposal, may we include references and hyperlinks to electronic resources, e.g, to web pages? 
Yes, you should include references and may include hyperlinks. 


